Harrison, Brenda

From: Farrell, Ericka

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 8:05 AM

To: Peterson, Samuel

Ce: Harrison, Brenda

Subject: FW. IS THE CITY OF BATON ROUGE MATCHING THE SERVICES IN OUR COMMUNITIES
DOLLAR FOR DOLLAR YET KIP?

Goad Morning Sam,

I hope you have had a wonderful holiday, Welcome back. 1 have numbered this complaint 08R-16-R6 {Devils Swamp)
for your records.

Ericka

-—~-Qriginal Message-----
From: h

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 8:29 AM
To: Farrell, Ericka <Farrell.Ericka@epa.gov>
Subject: IS5 THE CITY OF BATON ROUGE MATCHING THE SERVICES IN OUR COMMUNITIES DOLLAR FOR DOLLAR YET,KIP?

Subject: IS THE CITY MATCHING THE SERVICES IN OUR COMMUNITIES DOLLAR FOR DOLLAR YET?

FILING YET ANOTHER FORMAL CiVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS COMPLAINT(S}

>

> NORTH BATON ROUGE MINCRITY AND POOR COMMUNITIES THROUGHOUT BATON ROUGE
> ARE

STILL STUCKIN DISCREPANCIES

> Kip our minority and poor communities throughout Baton Rouge want
> answers. WE ARE STILL SUFFERING

>

> To: Councilman John Delgado (Read Mayoy Holdens Testimon

> East Baton Rouge Council Members { The Governing Bady Of The

> City / Parish OF East Baton Rouge}

> William Daniel / Mayor Kip Holden And Administration

E.P.A. CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION AND WHATEVER OFFICE / DIVISION / WHICH NEED TG BE INVOLVED

FROM: THE POOR / MINIORITY COMMUNITIES THROUGHOUTH BATON ROUGE

>

> Our whole community is stifl suffering in everyway. The North Baton

> Rouge

Sewage Treatment Plant And The Devils Swamp is killing us.

>

> Words from Mayor Holden * My church is right there SSRGS
> the comptlaints are consistent still. | think one of the arguments put

> forth, | remember by my friend [N ISHERENERN was the cost. and | think

1



> 1 responded to

him at that time if from the time | was born, that if we had matched the services in our community Dollar for Dollar, |
would not have an argument with the position that he took, but there had been some DISCREPANCIES IN THE AMOUNT
OF MONEY BEING SPENT IN MINORITY COMMUNITIES AND POOR COMMUNITIES THROUGHQUT BATON ROUGE.

1. Are there still DISCREPANCIES IN THE AMOUNT OF MONEY BEING SPENT IN MINORITY COMMUNITIES AND POOR
COMMUNITIES THROUGHOUT BATON ROUGE ?. {Read Mayor Kip Haoldens Testimon [ SINNESIT

2. Is the City MATCHING THE SERVICES IN QUR COMMUNITIES (SCOTLANDVILLE) DOLLAR FOR BOLLAR YET?

3. How will these problems be addressed ?

NORTH BATON ROUGE IS SUFFERING IN EVERYWAY, EVEN TODAY (Environmental Injustice, Civil Rights Violations, No
Positive Community Development) NORTH BATON ROUGE IS SUFFERING AND HAS BEEN FOR YEARS.
>Vore words from Mayor Melvin Kip Holden My feng held philosophy was
>that an
odor could not read a stop sign, so therefore, the odors did not stop at two or
> three streets. so you are buying out, and you are cosmetically taking
> out the houses rights there by it {N.5.T.P}, but the cdor is
> permeating the whole community. so the problems were really tremendous for a lot of people.

-
> THE ODORS, HEALTH PROBLEMS are still permeating OUR whele community,
> Please

feel free to contact me / us with answers [l INEESTN

>
> Thanks,

>IDIEEREEE. ¢ The Concerned Citizens Of University Place

Subdivision





